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FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA JUL - 62009

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Criminal No. Oa-a\
{41 U.5.C. §§ 52, 53 and 54)

V.

-

RICHARD S. IANIERI
INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges:

From a time unknown to the United States Attorney to in
or around January 2006, in the Western District of Pennsylvania and
elsewhere, the defendant, RICHARD S. IANIERI, being an officer and
exzployee of Ccherent Systems Internmational, Corp., a prime
contractor of the United States, did knowingly and willfully
solicit and accept kickbacks from ®"K", a subcontractor of the
United States known to the United States Attorney, that is,
Xickbacks in the form of check payments in the amounts of
$102,€632.29 and 5$97,013.56, which kickbacks were provided for the
purpose of improperly obtaining and rewarding favorable treatment
in connection with "K's® subcontract relating to a government prime
ccntract.

A1l in violation of Title 41, United States Code,

Sections 52, 53 and 54.
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